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From: Habib, Donald
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 2:21 PM
To: Kitchen, Robert
Cc: Taylor, Larry; Waters, David; Wilkins, Tillie
Subject: Additional Topic for NRC Public Call

All –  
 
The NRC Staff would like to briefly discuss the following topic tomorrow on the public call: 
 
In the FSAR, LNP SUP 3.2-1 states:  
 
There are no safety-related structures, systems, or components outside the 
scope of the DCD, except for roller compacted concrete (RCC) which is classified 
as a seismic Category I, safety-related structure. See Table 3.2-201. Refer to 
Subsections 2.5.4.5 and 2.5.4.12 for a discussion of safety-related RCC. 
 
The staff wants to ask about changing this text to acknowledge the condensate return components related to 
the departure. 
 
Don Habib 
Levy COL Review, Lead Project Manager  
NRO/DNRL, Licensing Branch 4 
301-415-1035 
 

From: Habib, Donald  
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 2:17 PM 
To: 'Kitchen, Robert' 
Cc: 'Taylor, Larry'; 'Waters, David'; 'Wilkins, Tillie' 
Subject: RE: NRC Public Call-In Info 
 

Dial in numbers:          888-396-1392  
Participant passcode: 11843   
 
Don Habib 
Levy COL Review, Lead Project Manager  
NRO/DNRL, Licensing Branch 4 
301-415-1035 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Habib, Donald  
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 12:43 PM 
To: 'Kitchen, Robert' 
Cc: Taylor, Larry; Waters, David; Wilkins, Tillie 
Subject: RE: Fukushima License Condition 
 
Yes.  That is the plan. 
 
I will get call-in info to you shortly. 
 
Don Habib 
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Levy COL Review, Lead Project Manager  
NRO/DNRL, Licensing Branch 4 
301-415-1035 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kitchen, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kitchen@duke-energy.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 12:30 PM 
To: Habib, Donald 
Cc: Taylor, Larry; Waters, David; Wilkins, Tillie 
Subject: Fukushima License Condition 
 
Don - You previously identified a draft change to the Levy Fukushima license condition for recommendation 
4.2.  Could we use the public call on 6/10 at 2:00 to discuss this?  Thanks.  
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